
October 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response

SE-01 3170-12-00
Will the structure survey reports and structure design for the culvert replacements be 
performed by the consultant or WisDOT? Consultant

SE-01 3170-12-00
What services will WisDOT provide on the project with regards to hydraulic analysis 
and/or structure design? Oversight and review.

SE-01 3170-12-00 Has it been determined whether the box culverts will be repaired vs replaced? Repair.   C-64-0087: new bottom.  C-64-0086: headwall repair.
SE-02 3190-11-00 Who will provide hydraulic analysis and/or structure design? Consultant - both.
SE-02 3190-11-00 Will the design consultant be required to develop the right-of-way plat? Yes
SE-03 1320-25-80 What level of staff experience is preferred? Senior level engineer with extensive design and construction experience.
SE-04 2030-10-01 Will the bridge design and plans be completed by the consultant? Yes
SE-06 4060-00-05 Are R/W plat services anticipated on this project? No

SE-06 4060-00-05 Will curb ramp design be included for intersections at the east end of the project?
Not anticipated at the 3 at the intersection of USH 45 and STH 28. Anticipated at 
Edgewood Rd and STH 28.

SW-01 1370-00-05 Can you clarify the base and advanced date for the PS&E and LET?
Base date: PS&E: 8/1/2027; LET: 12/14/2027
Advanced date: PS&E: 5/1/2024; LET: 8/13/2024

SW-01 1370-00-05 Is it anticipated the project will be on the screening list for arch or history? TBD

SW-01 1370-00-05
Is a plat anticipated, or is right of way acquisition anticipated to be handled with a 
PLE/TLE exhibit? TBD

SW-01 1370-00-05 Will guardrail be upgraded to MGS? No
SW-01 1370-00-05 Is railroad coordination expected? No
SW-01 1370-00-05 Is there any bridge rehabilitation work included in the project? No
SW-01 1370-00-05 Will design coordination be required for project 1370-00-73? No

SW-01 1370-00-05
Is the 0.75-mile concrete pavement on the east end of the project limits included as part 
of the project? Yes, minor patching.

SW-01 1370-00-05 Is grading work expected? No
SW-02 3060-03-00 Are additional survey needs anticipated? TBD; DTM is from a flight.
SW-02 3060-03-00 Are intersection improvements part of the project? No
SW-02 3060-03-00 Will Curb ramps and spot curb & gutter be included in the design? No, Canal Rd and Converse Ave are outside of the project limits.
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